

DEVONIAN OIL COMPANY

BOX 1379

TULSA, OKLA.

Midland, Texas,
December 30th 1935.

Oil Conservation Commission,
Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Dear Sir: Attention: Mr. F. J. Wadley.

As yet we have not had an approval on our request for Pipe Line Connection dated December 4th 1935. Keasley-State #1 was completed at 3332 feet and made 26½ barrels per hour through 1 1/4" tubing choke and had an oil gravity of 300 cubic feet per barrel of oil. This connection has been assigned to the Humble Pipe Line Company but as yet neither the Humble or the Texas Pipe Line Company have agreed to make the connection. All requirements of the Commission have been complied with and since filing the application for permission to connect with a pipe line the a log of the well has been filed with you.

Kindly advise at your earliest convenience as to the status of this request in order that we may be in shape to run oil as soon as we are connected into a pipe line.

Yours very truly,

DEVONIAN OIL COMPANY

by



ELF
MIL 9-8-80

5-24-81
C87